From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcec:

Corippo, Peter
9/8/2010 6:14:44 PM
'timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov' (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Harvey, Kent M (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=Kmh51); Bijur,
Nicholas M. (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=nmb785178462); 'Allen,
Greg' (allen@callan.com)

Subject: FW: Callan and Associates

Commissioner Simon:

Greg Allen was the presenter from Callan. He can be reached at 415-274-3060 or
allen@callan.com. I've left a voicemail for him that you may be reaching out to him.

Have a good evening.

Peter

Peter K. Corippo

Director, Investments and Benefit Finance

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

One Market Street, Spear Tower, Suite 2300
415-817-8160

Please note my e-mail has changed: pkc1@pge.com

From: Bijur, Nicholas M.

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 5:47 PM
To: Corippo, Peter

Subject: Fw: Callan and Associates

Can you pls take care of

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: 'timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov' <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>; Bijur, Nicholas M.
Sent: Wed Sep 08 17:33:52 2010

Subject: Re: Callan and Associates

Timothy - let me check with Nick.
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Nick - I'm out of the office. Can you provide Timothy with this info ?

From: Simon, Timothy A. <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Wed Sep 08 16:18:34 2010

Subject: Callan and Associates

Can you give me the name and number of the gentlemen from Callan? I have been trying to meet with him on
moving alternative assets into NDCT.
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